0l ToRoNTO Memorandum

Paul Raftis Paramedic Services Tel: (416) 392-3700
Chief 4330 Dufferin Street Leo.Tsang@toronto.ca
Toronto, Ontario M3H 5R9 toronto.ca/paramedic

September 9, 2021
To: Operations Staff

From: Leo Tsang
A/Deputy Chief, Operations

Re: UPDATED WebEx Event Information for Virtual Town Hall:
re: Conversion of Schedule 2, 3 and 4 (September 15, 2021, at 20:00)

As previously communicated, on Wednesday, September 15, from 20:00 to 21:00,
Toronto Paramedic Services will host a Virtual Town Hall for Paramedics and
Operations Superintendents regarding the upcoming conversion of Schedules 2, 3 and
4 to a harmonized schedule (Schedule 9).

Representatives from the Senior Team, Operations, and Scheduling will be in
attendance to discuss the schedule conversion and answer any questions you may
have. The TCEU Local 416 Paramedic Unit Executive has also been invited to attend.

Please note that the access details for this WebEx event have changed as below:

Online:
https://toronto.webex.com/toronto/j.php?MTID=m6172285222dfe4al3ca8e2600daac40f
Event number: 2462 625 4803
Event password: 87784

Phone:
+1-647-484-1598 Canada Toll (Toronto)
Access code: 246 262 54803

Staff are encouraged to submit questions in advance to PS-ScheduleChange@toronto.ca
to facilitate as many questions as possible being answered during the live event.
Questions may also be submitted during the event itself.

We look forward to speaking with you soon.
Sincerely,

(Original signed by)
Leo Tsang

c.: P. Raftis, Deputy Chiefs, Multimedia, Communications Review
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